

PERKINScoieRECEIVED
FEC MAIL CENTER

2018 NOV 20 PM 1:08

700 13th Street, NW
Suite 600
Washington, D.C. 20005-3960T +1.202.654.6200
F +1.202.654.6211
PerkinsCoie.com

November 20, 2018

Rebecca H. Gordon
RGordon@perkinscoie.com
D. +1.202.434.1676
F. +1.202.654.9666**VIA HAND DELIVERY**Jeff S. Jordan, Esq.
Assistant General Counsel
Complaints Examination & Legal Administration
Federal Election Commission
1050 First Street, N.E.
Washington, D.C. 20463**Re: MUR 7512**

Dear Mr. Jordan:

We write as counsel to Pembina Pipeline Corporation; Fort Chicago Holding, II US, LLC; Jordan Cove LNG, LLC; Jordan Cove LNG, LLC PAC; Jordan Cove LNG, LP; and Jordan Cove Energy Project LP ("Respondents") in the above-referenced matter. Respondents respectfully request that the time for response be extended until Monday, January 14, 2019. Respondents require more time to develop the information necessary for response, especially in light of the upcoming holidays.

We appreciate the Commission's consideration of this request. Please do not hesitate to contact us if you have any questions regarding this matter.

Very truly yours,


Rebecca H. Gordon
Shanna M. Reulbach
Counsel to Respondents2018 NOV 20 PM 2:05
GENERAL COUNSEL